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! Daar Gury,

whian you peturn frow your return te China there w11l be miny attarg

| raqulring your attoction snd mine and ('1l heowa torpotten yéur 3/51 and its

vinolosursse w6 L aribe aow, «lLh coplas to J11 'nt townrde ['11 nlso start a

' PA rlla oo sou for uhlee You should hive uscd the (rivacy Aote

TU T were not ourtuln they'd lnvoie those provisions Lane brotosl you I0'd

have ilad follo =up ryuasstde

Tnere ls wleo a re uirsment of tho law that you be nrovided with thoss m rts
of racerds Llab are o wstuably gwiragabiles The U1 onee pave ms 4 racord on

Cwidoh Lo cltakela cwor,eadag bub iy noewe (T6 diun't know 1L but 1 bud obtuined

that rioord from ‘nothsr and the ovaur oapy hud nothing withnsldes )

" So ask for w oupy «l%h thoscp.urte Shwy clalm havo to be withheld removeds

' Thay aun do it

fhe reason they dida't do it 15 to provide no laudp kO you or anyons lefe

AU thr Lwe dabes, Yunuary wnd April lu89, only on: oan raolate to what you
rofor L., the Ousn Ol nue Ve dhea in Vela, the ¢arl.er astoe 'm wrongs It was 2/14
und 4/11/85, Tho iieve 0as6 wan OVer 1o Jauwarye The Shuw trlil was on in Fab,

Mith the olaim Lo uw forelgn governumt souren 1'4 guesa mall 1 torosption
or may.s wocething wo do »ith mxkd Eoroasll Avcs icie

ihy not think avout what mall «ith whow eoul havo beon lutercepted or about

Chows w16h #num you had bewn in touch whers their polica uge oles oould have had
an inYsront, ’

I may ba arong and not having oo 4ot @ ks raod guogalap hard but 1 think 3
they hava no real nitional sacurity involvamsnt and no la= anforasm nt MLIDOSE %0

tne ervmptions do nvt hily. Howavoer, yu'd arababhly have to Fo to oourt to be
abl+ to establish thige

‘an anything eoins on than about Murray, your forme: offiow mata?

I'vs forgotten ths raocnrd You sny you a*nk wa lons apo, Filadinr 1+ wuld nrobuably
tako muoh times Cen you sunply another cony? T'11 JA¥Y pive Jim o @9y, 2 1 also

" will of thise

pru this trip 1u v 5:tter thun the previoc: onss And if you go through
ong' Song yo. ought to gat some of the avuilabla bensFitse

m

Hest,
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March 31, 1978

llarold,

: I've gotten to return to €hina, the only way I can afford
to go, expenses-paid. I'm leadinga tour. It's a long story.

I'm writing to give you the enclosed letters. The CIA,
after several years, suddenly forwarded my appeal th the
Army. Interestingly enough, the DIA has previously denied
having any records. )

I won't be back until May 1 but will pursue it further
then.

The timing of the files (as per the earlier CIA letter
I sent you several years ago) corresponds to input on the
autopsy from Steve Jaffe (£rom his father, remember). I
am also beginning to wonder if you could be the subject of
the files. Have you requested yours. If so we would be
able to compare dates of files and dispatches.

Hope you and Lil are doing well.

COMMUN LY SERVICE BY MEMTAL HIEALTH PROFLSSIONALYS



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS
US ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY COMMAND
FORT GEORGE 6. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755

27 March 1978

Mr. Gary R. Schoener
400 W. Franklin, Apt. 2
Minneapolis, Minn. 55405

.Dear Mr. Schoener:

This is in response to your letter of 7 November 1975 to the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) Tequesting records councerning yourself under
the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC552. The CIA, on
16 March 1978 forwarded your letter with one (1) Army-originated document
to this office for a decision us to the releasability of the information
to you. ‘this correspondence was received in this office on 24 March 1978.

We have reviewed the Army-originated document and have concluded the
information is properly and currently classified in accordance with
Paragraphs 2-303d and 2-303e of DoD Regulation 5200.1-R and Sections 1(C),
5(B) (1) and 5(B) (2) of Executive Order 11652, This information is

exempt from the public disclosure provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act as provided under 5 UsC552(b) (1).

Paragraph 2-303d of DoD Regulation 5200.1-R provides that infor-
mation will be classified if "There is sound reason to believe that
other nations do not know that the United States has, or is capable
of obtaining certain information or material which is important to
the national security of the United States vis-a-vis those nations",

Paragraph 2-303e of DoD Regulation 5200.1-R provides that infor-
mation will be classified if it will "weaken or nullify the effec-
tiveness of a defense or military plan, operation, project or
activity which is vital to the national security",

Section 1(C) of Executive Order 11652 provides that material shall
be classified CONFIDENTIAL if unauthorized disclosure could reason-
ably be expected to cause damage to the national security.

Section 5(B) (1) of Executive Order 11652 provides that information
or material furnished by foreign governments or international
organizations and held by the United States on the understanding
that it be kept in confidence, shall be afforded security protection.
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Section 5(B) (2) of Executive Order 11652 provides that classifi-
cation protection shall be extended for information or material
which would disclose intelligence sources or methods.

Confidential sources and sensitive investigative techniques and pro-
cedures are also related to this document, This information is exempt
from public disclosure as provided under 5 USC552(b) (7) (D) and

5 USC552(b) (7) (E) of the Freedom of Information Act. The significant
and legitimate governmental purpose to be served by withholding is that
a viable effective intelligence investigative capability is dependent
upon protection of (1) confidentjal sources and (2) sensitive investi-
gative methodologies. -

We regret that we cannot tell you more about the nature of the document
without disclosing classified information. ‘fhe document in question was
collected in the course of an intelligence investigation not targeted
against you. A copy was provided to the CIA. The U.S. Army does not

have intelligence files in your name. The denial of this document is

not based on the contents per se. It has been denied because the contents
would identify confidential sources and sensitive investigative techniques.

The withholding of the information specified above constitutes a denial
of your request by the properly designated lnitial Denial Authority and
you are hereby advised that you have the right to appeal this denial to
the Secretary of the Army. If you wish to file an appeal, you should
forward it to the following office: :

Office of the Secretary.of the Army
ATTN: General Counsel
Washington, D.C, 20310

If you have any further questions, you may contact the Freedom of
Information/Privacy Office, U.S. Army Intelligence and Security Command,
Fort Meade, Maryland 20755. The telephone numbers are (301) 677-3942/4743.

Sincerely,

‘THOMAS F./CONLEY
Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Office

Copies Furnished:

HQDA (DA-OGC)

HQDA (DAAG-AMR-S)

HQDA (DAMI-ZDL) w/Army-originated Document
HQDA (DAJA-LTS) w/Army-originated Document
CIA (Gene F., Wilson) w/Document Receipt




GARY RICHARD SCHOENER

400 W. FRANKLIN, APT. 2

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA
55405

Thomas F. Conley, Chief Maxch 30, 1978
Freedom of Information/Privacy Office
U.S. Army Intelligence and Security Command
Fort Meade, Maryland
20755

Re: Your letter to me of March 27, 1978
Dear Mr. Conley:

Many thanks for you}'prompt reply to my letter. You seem
- to be somewhat more efficient than the CIA. Tt took them about
1 1/2 yrs. to send the request to you. Yours is probably the
quickest response I have ever had from a U.5. government
agency.

I would like to know which document or documents you
refer to in your letter. The CIA's letter to me of Oct. 27,
1976 cites two:

1. Memorandum, 14 February 1969 ¥
2. Dispatch, 11 April, 1969

Thanks again for your prompt assistance.

Sincerely,

Fasy Sbiotns,

Gary Schoener

—



GARY RICHARD SCHOENER
400 WESYT FRANKLLN, APT. 2
MINNEAPOLIS, MTINNESQOTA
55405
March 30, 1978

General Counsel
Office of the Scecretary of the Army
Washington, D.C.

20310

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a xerox copy of a communication to me from
Thomas F. Conley, Chief, Freedom of Information/Privacy
Office, U.S. Army, Intelligence and Security Command dated
27 March 18978.

I am writing you to file an appeal of the classilica-
tion of the records described therein.

It is difficult to believe that I could be connected
with anything classified in this fashion. Furthermore, it
is hard to imagine a document so secret that no part of it,
not even with items deleted, could be released.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

/&%&%@%‘7' .

Gary Schoener

T T ST e e 4T IR W pom, T VS O m AR L ek i L Lol i T = e

RO AL A o



